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Q1. HowdoIregistertobeaHongLeongBankGroupsupplier?
A1. Youarerequiredtologintowww.hlb.com.my/procurementand

proceedwithouronlineselfsupplierregistrationtoundergothe
supplierqualificationprocess.

Q2. What documents/ information are needed for the Supplier
OnlineRegistration?

A2. Pleaseensureallrequireddocuments/informationareready
beforeyoursupplieronlineregistration.

 •   Form 9 / Certificate  of  Incorporation  of  Private  Company.
• Form24/Return of Allotment of shares.

• Form 49 / Return giving particulars in register of Directors, Managers &
Secretaries and changes of particulars.

• Additional Supporting Documents (Form 32A, Form 13, M&A, Company

Profile, ISO Certification or any otherQuality certification,
• the template and upload the completed form)

• Anti-Bribery and Corruption Declaration & Commitment Form (Please

downloadthetemplateanduploadthecompleted form)
• Combined VDD Questionnaire (Please download the template and upload

the completed questionnaire)

Q3. WhatshouldIdoifI’munabletosubmitthesupplier online
registrationatoneattempt?

A3. Click“SaveforLater”buttoniftheregistrationrequest cannot
besubmittedforapprovalatonetime.Anemailwillbesentto
theemailaddressgiventocontinuewiththeregistrationprocess.
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Q4. Whatisthenextstepaftermyregistrationhasbeen submitted
online?

A4. Youwillreceiveanemailafteryourrequestisreviewed.Onceyour
informationisverifiedandapproved,yourprofilewillbeavailablein
our e-procurement portal. Due to the volume of enquiries we
receive, you will NOT be contacted until a purchasing professional
matchesoneofourcurrentneeds withyourofferings.

Q5. Do I need to have a Hong Leong Bank Group Current or
SavingsAccountforpaymentpurposes?

A5. Yes, you are required to have a Current or Savings Account by
HongLeongBankorHongLeongIslamicBank.

Q6. How do I know if my company has been awarded a job/
contractbyHongLeongBankGroup?

A6. The successful supplier(s) will be notified via an email by
GroupProcurement.

Q7. What are the types of tender used by Hong Leong Bank
Group?

A7. The tender can be issued either as a closed tender or open
tender through quotation submission or e-bidding via our e-
Procurement Portal : PtoP@HLB. The Group Procurement
Team evaluates the most suitable approach to the market in
ordertosecureoptimalvalueoutcomes.

ClosedTenderiswherethenumberofTenderersinvitedislimited
toasmall,selectnumberthatisdeemedtobeabletomeetthe
tenderrequirements.Anopentenderisane-biddingprocess
opentothepublicwhofulfilsthequalifications.
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Q8. What happens if I need to change a key contact
personnelorupdatethecompanyprofile?

A8. Login to your e-Procurement Portal → click “Supplier Portal”
→”CompanyProfile”→“ManageProfile”toedit and update
the existing Supplier profile information. Thereafter, review
changesandsubmitforapproval.

Q9. I have read the FAQs and I still have questions. Is there
anyoneelseIcancontact?

A9. If you still have further enquiries after reading the FAQs,
please contactusat GPAhelpdesk@hlbb.hongleong.com.my
and include your name, company name and phone number
alongwithyourquestion.
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